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DETROIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Beverly J. Watts, Chairperson Policy Committee
DATE: March 3, 2026

RE: Policy Committee Meeting Summary

On behalf of the Board of Police Commissioners (BOPC) Policy Committee, please find a summary of key
updates from the Committee meeting held on March 3, 2026:

Board Attendees: Committee Chairperson Beverly J. Watts, Commissioner Eva Garza Dewaelsche,
Commissioner Victoria Camille, and Commissioner Henrietta Ivey

BOPC Staff/DPD Staff: Secretary to the Board Lydia Garnier, Executive Policy Manager Felecia Tyson,
Administrative Assistant Armani Arnold, Civilian Oversight Analyst Mary Barber, Administrative Assistant
Candace Hayes; Deputy Chief Michael Parish, Lieutenant Scott Hall, Sergeant Antonio Walker, and
Sergeant Sean Hochradel

Community/Committee Attendees: Molly Moening, Ronald Foster, and Jahdante Smith

Policy Review: The Policy Committee reviewed Directive 203.16 — Extreme Risk Protection Order (ERPO)
The Committee agreed to postpone the vote until the requested corrections and revisions are
completed. The Detroit Police Department Planning Section indicated that the necessary updates will be
completed by the end of the day on Friday, March 6, 2026, after which the revised directive will be
returned to the Committee for further review and consideration.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 17, 2026, at 3:00 p.m.

Respectfully,
Beverly J. Watts

Chairperson, Policy Committee
City of Detroit Board of Police Commissioners



